

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RULE NO.: 14-26.00435
RULE TITLE: Everglades Agricultural Area Tandems
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To address permitting of longer combination vehicles within the Everglades Agricultural Area as authorized by Chapter 2019-149, s.4, Laws of Florida.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Requirements for permitting of longer combination vehicles.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 316.5501, 334.044(2), F.S.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 316.302, 316.515, 316.535, 316.550, 316.5501, FS.
A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:
DATE AND TIME: November 20, 2019, 5 P.M.
PLACE: Lake Shore Civic Center, 1224 SW Avenue E, Belle Glade, Florida
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Susan Schwartz, (850)414-5392, susan.schwartz@dot.state.fl.us
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS: to be posted when available at: www.fdot.gov/maintenance

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering

RULE NO.: 61D-4.002
RULE TITLE: Evaluating a Permit Application for a Pari-Mutuel Facility
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rule amendment is to update Form 3195, Request for Release of Information, with the goal of providing applicants and licensees additional notice regarding how to challenge FBI criminal history records.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Form 3195: Request for Release of Information
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 550.0251(3), 550.054(8)(b), 550.1815(5) FS
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 550.0251, 550.054, 550.0951, 550.0155, 550.1815, 550.125 FS
A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: Friday, November 22, 2019, 9:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.
PLACE: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Bryan Barber, Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering, bryan.barber@myfloridalicense.com, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1761
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering

RULE NOS.: 61D-5.001, 61D-5.003, 61D-5.004, 61D-5.006
RULE TITLES: Occupational Licensure; Applications for Licensure; Fingerprint Requirements; Exemptions from Fingerprinting; Temporary Occupational Licenses; Waiver of Criminal Convictions or Other Offenses
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rule amendment is to update licensure application forms and rule language with the goals of streamlining the occupational licensing process, clarifying all requirements for the same, and providing applicants and licensees additional notice regarding how to challenge FBI criminal history records.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Occupational Licensing and Applications for Pari-Mutuel Wagering
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 550.0251(3), 550.105(2)(b), (6), (10)(a) FS
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 550.0251, 550.105 FS
A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:
DATE AND TIME: Friday, November 22, 2019, 9:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.
PLACE: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Bryan Barber, Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering, bryan.barber@myfloridalicense.com, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1761
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering

RULE NOS.: **RULE TITLES:**
 61D-11.001 Definitions
 61D-11.008 Cardroom Business Occupational License
 61D-11.009 Cardroom Employee Occupational License and Pari-Mutuel/Cardroom Combination License
 61D-11.0101 Temporary Cardroom Occupational License
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rule amendment is to update licensure application forms and rule language with the goals of streamlining the cardroom occupational licensing process, clarifying all requirements for the same, and providing applicants and licensees additional notice regarding how to challenge FBI criminal history records.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Cardroom Occupational License Applications
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 550.0251(12), 550.105(2)(b), 849.086(4), (6), (11) FS
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 849.086 FS
A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:
DATE AND TIME: Friday, November 22, 2019, 9:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.
PLACE: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Bryan Barber, Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering, bryan.barber@myfloridalicense.com, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1761
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering

RULE NOS.: **RULE TITLES:**
 61D-14.002 Application Requirements
 61D-14.005 Occupational License Requirements for Individual Persons
 61D-14.008 Occupational License Renewal Application
 61D-14.009 Denial Criteria for Occupational License Application or Renewal
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rule amendment is to update licensure application forms and rule language with the goals of streamlining the occupational licensing process for slot facilities, clarifying all requirements for the same, and

providing applicants and licensees additional notice regarding how to challenge FBI criminal history records.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Occupational Licensing for Slot Facilities
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 551.103(1), 551.122 FS
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 551.103(1), 551.104(4), (10), 551.106(1), 551.107, 551.108, 551.118, 559.79 FS
A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:
DATE AND TIME: Friday, November 22, 2019, 9:30 a.m. – 12:00 p.m.
PLACE: Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Bryan Barber, Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering, bryan.barber@myfloridalicense.com, 2601 Blair Stone Rd., Tallahassee, FL 32399, (850)717-1761
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS NOT AVAILABLE.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Environmental Health

RULE NO.: **RULE TITLE:**
 64E-21.001 Drowning Prevention Education/Public Information Publication
PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To update the required drowning prevention education program and consumer information on drowning prevention and responsibilities of swimming pool ownership.
SUBJECT AREA TO BE ADDRESSED: Residential pool ownership, information and mandatory drowning prevent education.
RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 515.31, 515.35, F.S.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 515.31, 515.33, F.S.
IF REQUESTED IN WRITING AND NOT DEEMED UNNECESSARY BY THE AGENCY HEAD, A RULE DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOP WILL BE NOTICED IN THE NEXT AVAILABLE FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER.
THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT AND A COPY OF THE PRELIMINARY DRAFT, IF AVAILABLE, IS: Amanda Throndsen, Bureau of Family Health Services, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin A-13, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or Amanda.Throndsen@FHHealth.gov.
THE PRELIMINARY TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT IS AVAILABLE AT NO CHARGE FROM THE CONTACT PERSON LISTED ABOVE.

Section II Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

14-10.057 Application and Permit Insurance

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To revise and clarify permitting process for vegetation management at outdoor advertising signs

SUMMARY: Updates permitting criteria for trimming and removal of vegetation in Department of Transportation right-of-way within the view zone of a permitted outdoor advertising sign. Revises the incorporated application and mitigation formula.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the rule is not anticipated to impose increased costs for compliance.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 334.044(2), 479.02(7), F.S.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 334.044(26), 337.405, 479.106, F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: December 10, 2019, 2:00 p.m.

PLACE: Burns Building Room 479, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, Florida

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Susan Schwartz, (850)414-5392, susan.schwartz@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Susan Schwartz, Assistant General Counsel, (850)414-5392, susan.schwartz@dot.state.fl.us

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

14-10.057 Vegetation Management Application and Permit Issuance.

(1) Permit Required.

(a) No person or entity may remove, cut, or trim trees, shrubs, or herbaceous plants on the Department’s right of way to make visible or to ensure future visibility of off-premise outdoor advertising signs without Department approval of an Application to Permit Vegetation Management at Outdoor Advertising Sign, Form 650-050-06, Rev. 6/19 ~~650-050-06, Rev. 09/08~~, which is incorporated herein by reference at and available electronically at <https://osp.fdot.gov> ~~pursuant to this rule chapter~~. For purposes of this rule, the use of chemical control constitutes removing, cutting, or trimming, depending on the impact on the tree, shrub, or herbaceous plant. ~~Department approval is requested by submitting a completed Application to the Department District Maintenance Engineer or designee with responsibility for the segment of state road to which the subject sign is permitted. Alternatively, The~~ Application must ~~may~~ be submitted to the State Outdoor Advertising Administrator, at the address referenced in s.14-10.0011(2) of this rule chapter or through the on-line portal with an application for a new sign permit. Form 650-050-06 is available at any Department Office or on the Department website at: www.dot.state.fl.us/emo. This rule does not apply to requests to trim or remove vegetation that screens ~~on-premise~~ signs that are not permitted by the Department pursuant to s. 479.07, F.S.

(b) An Application must be submitted by the outdoor advertising sign permit holder. A separate ~~A~~ application is required for each sign facing. The vegetation management plan and mitigation appraisal ~~, described in (if required) paragraph (e),~~ shall ~~both~~ be prepared by a Certified Forester, an International Society of Arboriculture (ISA) Certified Arborist® with Advanced Training in Roadside Vegetation, or an individual with equivalent credentials from a nationally recognized arboricultural organization, or a Landscape Architect registered pursuant to Chapter 481, Part II, F.S.

(c) The Application Package shall contain the completed application and :

~~1. The name, address, telephone number, facsimile number, and email address if available, of the applicant; the Department’s current outdoor advertising sign tag number; the sign permit holder’s sign face number; and the notarized signature of the applicant’s authorized representative.~~

1.2. The applicant’s vegetation management plan (plan) shall be for a period of not less than two years and not greater than five years. The plan shall include a plan for removing vegetation within the view zone, cutting (removing or altering more than one quarter of any plant’s height, spread, or density

of branches), or trimming (the shaping or pruning of less than one quarter of any plant's height, spread, or density of branches). The plan shall be a graphic and written document that describes the removal, cutting, trimming, planting, fertilizing, mulching, irrigation, and desired condition and appearance of existing and proposed vegetation, including a plan for disposal of debris, and a schedule and description of the intended vegetation management method(s). All vegetation management proposed in the plan shall be in accordance with this rule and Rule 14-40.003, F.A.C. ~~A vegetation management plan will not be required for applications submitted exclusively to establish the location of a view zone or to cut, trim, or remove vegetation that would be removed as part of the Department's routine maintenance.~~

3 through 5 renumbered as 2 through 4. No Changes.

~~5.6.~~ A non-refundable application fee of \$25.00. The non-refundable application fee shall be a total of \$200.00 for more than eight applications submitted simultaneously, ~~providing that they are~~ within the same Department District. If payment is by check, the fee submitted with an ~~a~~Application must be paid separately from fees for other types of permits.

6. For a proposed sign or a sign originally permitted after July 1, 1996, designation of two permitted non-conforming outdoor advertising signs, comparable in size to the sign for which a vegetation management permit is sought, for permit cancellation and sign removal within 30 days of the Department's issuance of a Notice of Intent to Approve Vegetation Management at Outdoor Advertising Sign.

(d) An approved Application to Permit Vegetation Management at Outdoor Advertising Sign will serve as a permit, and authorizes the permittee to remove, cut, or trim trees, shrubs, or herbaceous plants only as provided in the approved plan, and only within an established approved view zone, which will be determined as follows:

1. ~~In accordance with The approved view zone shall meet the requirements of Section 479.106(6)(a) and (b) 479.107(6)(b), F.S. (see Figures 2 and 3).~~ a view zone is established beginning at a point on the edge of pavement perpendicular to the edge of the sign facing nearest the highway and extending in the direction of approaching traffic, unless an alternative view zone is agreed upon in writing between the sign permittee and the Department's District (Director of Operations) Maintenance Engineer or his/her designee in the District Office.

2. No change.

(e) An Application will not be approved:

1. through 3. No change.

~~4. To make a sign visible for more than the distance allowed by Section 479.106(6), F.S.~~

5 through 8 renumbered as 4 through 7. No change.

~~8. 9.~~ To remove, cut, or trim trees that have a circumference, measured at 4 1/2 feet above grade, equal to or greater than 70% of the circumference of the Florida Champion of the same species as listed in the Big Trees, The Florida Register, Florida Native Plant Society, 1997, which is ~~incorporated herein by reference, and~~ available at many public libraries in Florida, and at on-line bookstores. Posting of this manual for public inspection would violate federal copyright law. A copy is available for public inspection during regular business hours at the Florida Department of Transportation, Program Management Office, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, Florida

~~9. 10.~~ To remove, cut, or trim trees, shrubs, or herbaceous plants in violation of ~~provisions of~~ Section 479.106(5), F.S. This applies to vegetation that is part of a beautification project, when the project was approved prior to the permitting of any sign originally permitted after July 1, 1996. For the purpose of this rule, beautification projects include landscape projects, mitigation projects, and restoration projects. For the purpose of this rule, a beautification project is approved when it is specifically identified in the Department's five-year work program, or is a permitted landscape project, or is part of an executed agreement between the Department and a local government, or has been approved in writing by the Department for installation at a later date by a local government.

10. To remove, cut, or trim trees, shrubs, or herbaceous plants within the right of way of a roadway section to which a sign is not permitted, or proposed to be permitted, or to remove, cut, or trim trees, shrubs, or herbaceous plants within the right of way outside of the 1,000 feet view zone parameter in s. 479.106(6)(b), F.S.

(f) Applications will be reviewed and approved or denied within ~~60 90~~ days of receipt of a completed application. The Department will notify the applicant of any apparent errors or omissions and request any additional information within 30 days of the receipt of an application. When using the on-line portal, if a Request for Additional Information (RAI) is sent to the applicant and not responded to within 30 days, the application will become void. When an application is denied, no application fee will be charged for a revised application submitted within 90 days after the date shown on the notice of denial.

(g) An approved Application (permit) is valid for the five year term of the proposed vegetation management plan ~~(two to five years) as represented in the plan unless the Department establishes a different expiration date on the permit based on the safety of all users of the Department's right of way, and the need to avoid conflict with other permitted activities on the Department's right of way, or changes in roadside conditions.~~

(h) No change.

(2) Renewal Applications

(a)(i) Permit holders are responsible to track the expiration date of the permit. When a permit has expired for over 30 calendar days, changes are proposed, or previous permit conditions were not met, ~~a new permit may be requested by submitting~~ a new complete Application is required to obtain a new permit. When a permit is about to expire, or has expired within 30 calendar days of an application for a new permit at the same location, the conditions of the previous permit have been met, and there are no proposed changes to the previously approved vegetation plan; only the following will be required from the applicant for the same location:

1. Cover letter to the ~~District Maintenance Engineer in the Department State Outdoor Advertising Administrator District Office where existing permit was secured. The cover letter must include a statement that~~ indicating the applicant will adhere to the conditions of the original permit and vegetation management plan.

~~2. Completed application.~~

~~2.3.~~ Copy of the previous application that shows the Department's ~~District's~~ approval.

~~3.4.~~ Application fee.

4. Color photographs of the sign and the entire view zone taken within six weeks prior to the renewal request being made to the Department.

(3) (2) Vegetation Management on the Right of Way.

(a) A copy of the entire approved ~~a~~Application and vegetation management plan must be on site and available for review by the Department when vegetation management is in progress.

(b) All work performed pursuant to an approved application to permit a Permit for Vegetation Management at Outdoor Advertising Sign shall follow the approved vegetation management plan.

(c) Chemical control of vegetation is limited to the use of United States Environmental Protection Agency approved selective herbicides. Foliar application of herbicides is limited to the control of invasive exotic plants.

(d) Within 10 working days after completion of the removal, cutting, or trimming of vegetation, a qualified individual, as described in paragraph (1)(b) above, must inspect the view zone and adjoining right of way, and submit written notification to the Department State Outdoor Advertising Administrator-District Maintenance Engineer or designee that the work is complete. The correspondence must indicate the extent and nature of any unauthorized removal, cutting, or trimming.

(4) (3) Mitigation. An applicant shall mitigate in accordance with this rule chapter for the impact to vegetation from removal, cutting, trimming, or accidental damage of vegetation on the Department's right of way.

(a) Mitigation is required:

1. Where cutting or trimming of, or damage to vegetation permanently detracts from the appearance or health of trees (including palm trees), shrubs, or herbaceous plants, or where cutting and trimming of trees or shrubs is not done in accordance with the standards set forth in American National Standards for Tree Care Operations – Tree, Shrub, and Other Woody Plant Management – Standard Practices (Pruning), ANSI A300 (Part 1) – 2008 Pruning, available at www.tcia.org. Posting of this manual for public inspection would violate federal copyright law. A copy is available for public inspection during regular business hours at the Florida Department of Transportation, Program Management Office, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, Florida. ~~the following documents: American National Standards Institute Tree Shrub and Other Woody Plant Maintenance Standard Practices, 1995, and Fertilization, 1998, Publication #A300 (Part 2), and Tree-Pruning Guidelines authored and published by the International Society of Arboriculture, 1995, which are hereby incorporated by reference. Copies of these publications are available for purchase from the International Society of Arboriculture, Post Office Box GG, Savoy, Illinois 61874-9902, phone (217)355-9411, Fax (217)355-9516, or on the Internet at www.flaisa.org. This requirement does not apply to the cutting or trimming of, or damage to invasive exotic plants (plants listed by the Florida Department of Environmental Protection Rule Chapter 62C-52, F.A.C., Aquatic Plant Importation, Transportation, Non-Nursery Cultivation, Possession, and Collection, and plants listed by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, in Rule Chapter 5B-57, F.A.C., Introduction or Release of Plant Pests, Noxious Weeds, Arthropods, and Biological Control Agents, or other plant species determined by the Department to be a nuisance to natural habitats or agriculture, or to have an adverse effect on the maintenance or safety of the Department's right of way).~~

2 through 5. No change.

(b) Where mitigation is necessary, the applicant will provide with the Application for Vegetation Management an appraisal prepared by a qualified individual as defined in above paragraph (1)(b) using the appropriate appraisal method found in Determining the Mitigation Value of Roadside Vegetation, Florida Chapter of the International Society of Arboriculture, 2000, which is incorporated herein by reference at . Copies of this document can be obtained by contacting the International Society of Arboriculture as listed in subparagraph (3)(a)1., above. Pending approval by the Department, the appraised value of the vegetation to be cut and removed will be the required mitigation subject to Department verification of the ~~Approval is based on~~ completeness and accuracy of mitigation calculations.

1. The mitigation may be paid as a fee (~~Option 1~~) equal to the amount of the ~~mitigation~~ appraisal prepared in accordance

~~with paragraph (b) of this rule.~~ Mitigation fees must be paid to the Department prior to approval of an Application.

2. ~~As an alternative to the mitigation fee,~~ (The permittee may design and build a mitigation project equal to the appraised value, at an approved location within the right of way (~~Option 2~~). Applicants must contact the District Landscape Architect when preparing to develop a mitigation plan. For mitigation projects, the applicant must submit a mitigation plan which, in addition to the requirements of this rule, meets the requirements for landscape plans in Rule 14-40.003, F.A.C., to the Department for approval. Mitigation projects must be designed to avoid additional maintenance costs by the Department. The mitigation plan shall include a landscape plan, maintenance plan (including watering for establishment for a period of one year from the date of planting), and an estimated budget of all expenses to install, establish, and maintain the replacement vegetation. The value of the completed mitigation project must be equal to or greater than the appraised value of the cut and removed vegetation. When a mitigation project does not meet the required mitigation value, the balance is due to the Department as a mitigation fee. When the mitigation plan is approved, the applicant may proceed to construct the mitigation project. Failure to complete the mitigation project within six months after the vegetation is cut or removed will result in a penalty for unauthorized removal, cutting, or trimming as described in subsection ~~(5)(4)~~ of this rule. The permittee is required, at the permittee's expense, to remove and replace any mitigation materials that have not survived in a healthy condition for the first full year after planting. The replacement materials shall be of like size and variety as the replaced material, or may be other material proposed by the permittee, and determined by the Department, to be more likely to survive. If the mitigation project is not restored to meet the permit requirements, the permittee is subject to enforcement of required mitigation and the penalty for unauthorized removal, cutting, or trimming.

(c) Mitigation is not required for the following activities:

1. ~~when~~ Trimming limited to maintaining maintains a plant's natural habit of growth, ~~and is performed in accordance with professionally accepted arboricultural standards, cited in the documents previously referenced in~~ subparagraph ~~(4)~~ ~~(3)~~(a)1. of this rule.

2. ~~Removal of Young trees~~ (immature trees that are no taller than the surrounding shrubs and herbaceous plants) ~~of species that upon their maturity are likely to interfere with the visibility of a permitted outdoor advertising sign displays may be removed without mitigation.~~

3. Removal of invasive exotic plants as listed by the Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, in Rule Chapter 5B-57, F.A.C., Introduction or Release of Plant Pests, Noxious Weeds, Arthropods, and Biological Control

Agents, and Rule 5B-64.011 Prohibited Aquatic Plants may be removed without mitigation.

4. ~~Removal of~~ ~~Where the Department has determined that~~ ~~vegetation that is diseased, or structurally damaged through no fault of the applicant, beyond a point where restoration is practicable,~~ ~~the vegetation may be removed without mitigation.~~

~~(d) Special Conditions Affecting Mitigation. The following additional provisions apply only to vegetation management pursuant to a permit issued under this rule:~~

5. ~~4. Cutting or removal of~~ ~~Mitigation is not required for~~ vegetation that the Department normally cuts or removes pursuant to its regular maintenance of the Department's right of way.

6. ~~2. Mitigation is not required for~~ Removal of vegetation when the Department's roadway plans explicitly show that the vegetation will be removed as part of the clearing and grubbing for a construction project designed and included in the Department's five-year work program.

7. ~~3. Mitigation is not required for~~ Removal or cutting of vegetation that was installed within ~~a~~ ~~the approved~~ view zone after July 1, 1996, ~~provided so long as~~ the sign was permitted prior to the installation of the vegetation.

~~(5)(4)~~ Unauthorized Removal, Cutting, or Trimming of Vegetation. Any person engaged in unauthorized removal cutting, or trimming of vegetation in violation of Section 479.106, F.S., or who benefits from such action, is subject to a penalty of \$1,000 per incident per sign facing and shall provide mitigation as required by subsection ~~(4)~~ ~~(3)~~. For purposes of this subsection, the application of any chemical compound that kills or injures a tree, shrub, or herbaceous plant constitutes removal, cutting, or trimming.

Rulemaking Authority 334.044(2), ~~337.2505(1)~~, 479.02(7), ~~479.106(8)~~ FS. Law Implemented 334.044(26), ~~335.167~~, 337.405, 479.106 FS. History—New 1-19-99, Amended 2-7-02, 2-8-06, 12-24-08, _____ Formerly 14-40.030.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:

Ken Pye, Manager, Outdoor Advertising and LOGO

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Secretary Kevin Thibault, P.E.

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 30, 2019

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: February 9, 2018

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

14-46.005 Wireless Facilities

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: To establish permitting criteria for small wireless equipment installed in Department right-of-way.

SUMMARY: Provides criteria for permitting of small wireless equipment in Department right-of-way.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein:

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 334.044(2), 337.401(1), F.S.
LAW IMPLEMENTED: 337.251, 337.401, 337.402, 337.403, 339.041(1), 365.172(13)(f), F.S.

A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: December 2, 2019, 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: Burns Building Auditorium, 605 Suwannee Street, Tallahassee, FL 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Susan Schwartz, (850) 414-5392, susan.schwartz@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Susan Schwartz, Assistant General Counsel, (850)414-5392, susan.schwartz@dot.state.fl.us

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

14-46.005 Wireless Utilities

(1) Purpose. This rule is established to provide requirements for the installation, operation, maintenance, relocation, and adjustment of Small Wireless Equipment and Small Wireless Structures within the Florida Department of Transportation's (FDOT) rights-of-way in a manner that protects the safety of the travelling public, provides for the effective and orderly management of the right-of-way, and is consistent with the FDOT's contractual obligations under any leases entered into pursuant to Section 337.251, F.S.

(2) Terms and Acronyms. All terms in this rule shall have the same meaning as those in Section 334.03, F.S. Additionally, the following terms are defined:

(a) Wireless Equipment: means equipment at a fixed location which enables wireless communications between user equipment and a communications network, including radio transceivers, antennas, wires, coaxial or fiber optic cable or other cables, and equipment associated with wireless communications. The term includes Small Wireless Equipment. The term does not include any structure or pole on which the equipment is attached, physical lines for backhaul facilities, physical lines between wireless structures, or technology installed as part of or in support of electric distribution pursuant to and consistent with UAM Section 2.3.1(8).

(b) Small Wireless Equipment: means Wireless Equipment that meets all the following conditions:

1. Each enclosed antenna is located inside an enclosure of no more than six (6) cubic feet in volume or, in the case of antennas that have exposed elements, each antenna and all its exposed elements can fit within an enclosure of no more than six (6) cubic feet in volume;

2. All other associated wireless equipment is cumulatively no more than twenty-eight (28) cubic feet in volume. The following types of associated ancillary equipment are not included in the calculation of equipment volume:

- a. electric meters,
- b. concealment elements,
- c. telecommunications demarcation boxes,
- d. ground-based enclosures,
- e. grounding equipment,
- f. power transfer switches,
- g. cutoff switches,
- h. vertical cable runs for power and other services, and
- i. Small Wireless Structures.

3. Does not extend more than 10 feet above the Small Wireless Structure to which it is attached.

(c) Small Wireless Structure: means an existing, proposed, or new pole or other structure that has or is intended to have Small Wireless Equipment attached to it and is not taller than 50 feet above ground level at the location of installation.

(d) UAM: 2017 Utility Accommodation Manual, as incorporated in Rule 14-46.001, F.A.C.

(e) UAO: The Utility Agency/Owner of Small Wireless Equipment, a Small Wireless Structure, or both.

(3) Utility Permits. No Wireless Equipment other than Small Wireless Equipment attached to a Small Wireless Structure may be installed pursuant to a utility permit in FDOT right-of-way. This provision shall not preclude the right of a Department lessee to install, locate or maintain other wireless equipment in accordance with the terms of their lease with the Department.

(a) The UAO shall obtain a utility permit pursuant to the UAM prior to installing Small Wireless Equipment in FDOT’s right-of-way. The UAO shall comply with this rule and the UAM. To the extent the UAM and this rule conflict, this rule shall control; however, if the conflict is one in which this rule is silent and the UAM addresses the specific circumstance at issue, the UAM shall control.

(b) An existing structure that is already authorized to be within FDOT’s right-of-way may be used as a Small Wireless Structure provided it meets the requirements of this rule and the UAM. If the existing structure is owned by a third party, the UAO must obtain the owner’s consent for attachment prior to applying for a permit.

(4) Placement Limitations. The UAO shall not install or maintain any Small Wireless Equipment pursuant to a utility permit that interferes with the function of, replaces, or is intended to replace any FDOT structure, transportation facility, or equipment, including Wireless Equipment.

(5) Signal Interference. The UAO shall comply with all applicable Federal Communication Regulations relating to signal interference. If, at any time, including after installation of the Small Wireless Equipment, the UAO’s Small Wireless Equipment interferes with any existing, proposed, or new FDOT Wireless Equipment, the UAO shall immediately eliminate the interference. If the UAO’s Small Wireless Equipment interferes with any previously permitted Wireless Equipment in FDOT’s rights-of-way, the UAO shall immediately eliminate the interference.

(6) Utility Permit Application Package. Application for a wireless utility permit shall be made through the online One-Stop Permitting website available at: <https://osp.fdot.gov>. In addition to the submittals required in UAM Section 2.4, the UAO shall include the following:

(a) If the Small Wireless Equipment is attached to a Small Wireless Structure owned by a third-party, the UAO and third-party shall certify that the UAO is authorized to attach its Small Wireless Equipment to the third-party’s Small Wireless Structure;

(b) Plans view drawings (to scale) showing the location of the proposed Small Wireless Equipment and Small Wireless Structure, including the power source; and

(c) An engineering analysis documenting the operational frequency band, any potential interference effects, and an RF interference survey.

Rulemaking Authority 334.044(2), 337.401(1), FS. Law Implemented 337.251, 337.401, 337.402, 337.403, 339.041(1), 365.172(13)(f) FS. History—New .

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Patrick Overton, State Utility Engineer

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Secretary Kevin Thibault, P.E.
DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: October 30, 2019
DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: July 17, 2017

Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals

NONE

Section IV
Emergency Rules

NONE

Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
59A-36.025 Emergency Environmental Control for Assisted Living Facilities
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for variance from Rule 59A-36.025, F.A.C., from The Carlisle Palm Beach to implement the Detailed Emergency Environmental Control Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019016974. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.
A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Chequita Byrd, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #30, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing
RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
59A-36.025 Emergency Environmental Control for Assisted Living Facilities
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for

variance from Rule 59A-36.025, F.A.C., from The Estate at Hyde Park to implement the Detailed Emergency Environmental Control Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019016977. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Chequita Byrd, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #30, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-36.025 Emergency Environmental Control for Assisted Living Facilities

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for variance from Rule 59A-36.025, F.A.C., from Mangrove Bay to implement the Detailed Emergency Environmental Control Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019016978. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Chequita Byrd, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #30, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-36.025 Emergency Environmental Control for Assisted Living Facilities

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for variance from Rule 59A-36.025, F.A.C., from Heron House to implement the Detailed Emergency Environmental Control Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019016982. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Chequita Byrd, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #30, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-36.025 Emergency Environmental Control for Assisted Living Facilities

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for variance from Rule 59A-36.025, F.A.C., from Heron Club at Prestancia to implement the Detailed Emergency Environmental Control Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019016984. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Chequita Byrd, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #30, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-36.025 Emergency Environmental Control for Assisted Living Facilities

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for variance from Rule 59A-36.025, F.A.C., from Heron East to implement the Detailed Emergency Environmental Control Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019016985. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Chequita Byrd, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #30, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION
Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-36.025 Emergency Environmental Control for Assisted Living Facilities

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for variance from Rule 59A-36.025, F.A.C., from The Atrium at Boca Raton to implement the Detailed Emergency Environmental Control Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019016986. Any interested person or other agency

may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Chequita Byrd, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #30, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-36.025 Emergency Environmental Control for Assisted Living Facilities

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for variance from Rule 59A-36.025, F.A.C., from Presidential Place to implement the Detailed Emergency Environmental Control Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019016988. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Chequita Byrd, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #30, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-36.025 Emergency Environmental Control for Assisted Living Facilities

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 29, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for variance from Rule 59A-36.025, F.A.C., from Sterling Aventura to implement the Detailed Emergency Environmental Control Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019016989. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Chequita Byrd, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #30, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Health Facility and Agency Licensing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

59A-36.025 Emergency Environmental Control for Assisted Living Facilities

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 31, 2019, the Agency for Health Care Administration, received a petition for variance from subsection 59A-36.025, F.A.C., from The Cloisters of Deland to implement the Detailed Emergency Environmental Control Plan. The petition was assigned case number 2019017018. Any interested person or other agency may submit written comments on the petition within 14 days after this notice by e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Chequita Byrd, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop #30, Tallahassee, Florida 32308 or e-mailing assistedliving@ahca.myflorida.com.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Hotels and Restaurants

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61C-4.010 Sanitation and Safety Requirements

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on November 1, 2019, the Florida Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, received a petition for an Emergency Variance for paragraph 61C-1.004(2)(a), Florida Administrative Code, subsection 61C-4.010(7), Florida Administrative Code, subsection 61C-4.010(6), Florida Administrative Code, and Section 6-402.11, 2017 FDA Food Code from Rodilla Sanchez US LLC located in Miami. The above referenced F.A.C. addresses the requirement that at least one accessible bathroom on the same level be provided for use by customers and employees. They are requesting to utilize bathrooms located on a different level.

The Division of Hotels and Restaurants will accept comments concerning the Petition for 5 days from the date of publication of this notice. To be considered, comments must be received on or before 5:00 p.m.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Kasimira.Kelly@myfloridalicense.com, Division of Hotels and Restaurants, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1011.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Nursing

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B9-15.005 Standards for Certified Nursing Assistant Training Programs

The Board of Nursing hereby gives notice: of the issuance of an Order regarding the Petition for Waiver or Variance, which was filed on June 4, 2019, by Agape Academy of Sciences. The Notice of Petition for Waiver or Variance was published in Volume 45, Number 187, of the September 25, 2019, Florida Administrative Register. The Petitioner was seeking a waiver

or variance of subsection 64B9-15.005(6), Florida Administrative Code, entitled, "Standards for Certified Nursing Assistant Training Programs," with regard to not having any students take the test for one calendar year.

The Board considered the instant Petition at a duly-noticed public meeting held August 7-9, 2019, in Ft. Myers, Florida. The Board's Order, filed on November 1, 2019, denied the petition finding that Petitioner had failed to establish that the purpose of the underlying statute would be met by granting a variance or waiver from subsection 64B9-15.005(6), Florida Administrative Code. The Board further finds that Petitioner failed to establish that applying the requirements of the aforementioned rule to its circumstances would violate principles of fairness and impose substantial hardship.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Joe R. Baker, Jr, Executive Director, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C02, Tallahassee, FL 32399-3252; Joe.Baker@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Pharmacy

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

64B16-26.351 Standards for Approval of Registered Pharmacy Technician Training Programs

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on October 31, 2019, the Board of Pharmacy, received a petition for variance or waiver filed by Michelle Helbert Grady, seeking a waiver of the requirement of Rule 64B16-26.351, F.A.C, which requires, pursuant to section 465.014, F.S., that in order to be registered as a pharmacy technician in Florida, an applicant must have completed a pharmacy technician training program approved by the Board.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Jennifer Wenhold, Executive Director, Board of Pharmacy, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #C04, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3254 or at info@Floridaspharmacy.gov. Comments on this petition should be filed with the Board of Pharmacy/MQA, within 14 days of publication of this notice.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-21.027 HC General Program Procedures and Requirements

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 31, 2019, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting Edison Terraces, LLC, a waiver of subsection 67-21.027(6) Fla. Admin. Code to allow the Petitioner to submit its FCCAP without the GC Certification being executed by the general contractor and with a qualified

CPA opinion letter and audit report of the GCCC. Florida Housing determined that the Petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on August 30, 2019 and notice of the receipt of petition was published on September 4, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 172, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.004 Selection Procedures for Developments

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 31, 2019, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting Cannery Row at Redlands Crossing, LLLP a waiver of paragraph 67-48.00(3)(g) F.A.C., allowing Petitioner to change its Development Type from "Mid-Rise 4-stories" to "High Rise", and allowing Petitioner to use the Total Development Cost per Unit limitation for the Development of "High-Rise" excluding the portion allocated to the maximum developer fee which shall stay at the "Mid-Rise 4 Stories" limit. Florida Housing determined that the Petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on August 30, 2019 and notice of the receipt of petition was published on September 4, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 172, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.004 Selection Procedures for Developments

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 31, 2019, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting Rosemary Village Apartments, LLLP a waiver of paragraph 67-48.004(3)(g) F.A.C., allowing Petitioner to change its Development Type from "Garden Apartments to "Mid-Rise 4-stories". As a condition of this waiver, Petitioner shall use the Total Development Cost per Unit limitation for the Development of "Mid-Rise 4 Stories" excluding the portion allocated to the maximum developer fee which shall stay at the "Garden Apartments" limit. Florida Housing determined that the Petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on August 30, 2019 and notice

of the receipt of petition was published on September 4, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 172, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.004 Selection Procedures for Developments

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 31, 2019, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting HTG Valencia II, Ltd. a waiver of paragraphs 67-48.004(3)(g) and 67-21.003(8)(g) F.A.C. (2018), allowing Petitioner to change its Development Type from to Mid-Rise 4-stories to Garden Apartments, 3-stories. Florida Housing determined that the Petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on September 9, 2019 and notice of the receipt of petition was published on September 11, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 177, F.A.R. and the amended petition was filed on October 3, 2019 and notice of receipt of amended petition was published on October 9, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 197 F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.004 Selection Procedures for Developments

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 31, 2019, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting Blue Pinellas, LLC a waiver of paragraph 67-48.004(3)(g) F.A.C., allowing Petitioner to change its Development Type from to "Mid-Rise 5-6 stories" to "Mid-Rise 4-stories". Florida Housing determined that the Petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on September 27, 2019 and notice of the receipt of petition was published on September 30, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 190, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.004 Selection Procedures for Developments

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 31, 2019, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting Pinellas Affordable Living, Inc. a waiver of paragraph 67-48.004(3)(i) F.A.C., allowing Petitioner to reduce the total number of units from 22 to 20 and to reduce the funding amount to \$4,480,000 in SAIL funding and \$229,600 in ELI funding for a total amount of \$4,709,600. Florida Housing determined that the Petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on September 27, 2019 and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 1, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 191, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.002 Definitions

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 31, 2019, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting Cathedral Townhouse, Ltd. a waiver of subsection 67-48.002(95) F.A.C. 2017 and the incorporated QAP provisions, allowing Petitioner to exchange its 2018 credits for an allocation of 2019 credits if Petitioner has not closed on the acquisition by December 2, 2019. Florida Housing determined that the Petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on September 30, 2019 and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 1, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 191, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.0072 Credit Underwriting and Loan Procedures

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 31, 2019, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting Arbours at Hester Lake, LLC a waiver of paragraph 67-48.0072(17)(h) F.A.C., allowing Petitioner's

General Contractor, Arlington, to use Affiliated subcontractors, PBS and CW, provided that: 1) the General Contractor fee is limited to 12.36%, 2) all labor and all materials provided by the Affiliated entities will be at cost with no profit built into those items, 3) the credit underwriter will monitor the construction activities, 4) an independent CPA will confirm/audit all payments to the Affiliates and verify one hundred percent of the work performed by the Affiliates, 5) in addition to confirming/auditing all payments to the Affiliates, an independent CPA will confirm and/or verify an additional forty percent of the Development's costs per the Final Cost Certification Application Package. Florida Housing determined that the Petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on October 8, 2019 and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 9, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 197, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.002 Definitions

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 31, 2019, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting WRDG T3A, LP a waiver of subsection 67-48.002(95) F.A.C. 2017 and the 2016 QAP incorporated therein, permitting Petitioner to exchange its 2018 credits for an allocation of 2019 credits. Florida Housing determined that the Petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on October 8, 2019 and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 10, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 198, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-21.0025 Miscellaneous Criteria

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 31, 2019, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting Fairfield Abbey Park, LP a waiver of paragraphs 67-21.0025(7)(c) and 67-21.003(1)(b), F.A.C. and Section A.6.a of the Non-Competitive Application Package, allowing Petitioner to have a public pension fund in its

corporate structure without the requirement to disclose all natural person Principals by the third principal disclosure level on the Principal Disclosure Form. Florida Housing determined that the Petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on October 11, 2019 and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 14, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 200, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.0072 Credit Underwriting and Loan Procedures

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 31, 2019, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting Suncrest Court Redevelopment, LLC, a waiver of subsection 67-48.0072(26) F.A.C., allowing Petitioner an extension of the SAIL loan closing date to December 31, 2019. Florida Housing determined that the Petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on October 14, 2019 and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 15, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 201, F.A.R. A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.002 Definitions

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 31, 2019, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting Amaryllis Park Place Development Partners, LLC, a waiver of subsection 67-48.002(95) F.A.C. (2016) and the incorporated 2016 QAP provision, permitting Petitioner to exchange its 2018 tax credits for an allocation of 2019 tax credits. As a condition of this waiver, the Development must begin construction within six months of the new carryover agreement. Additionally, granting Petitioner's request to change the Principals of the Developers; and waiving the requirements of Section 2 of Exhibit C of RFA 2016-110 and allowing to change the name and Principals of the Applicant as specified. Florida Housing determined that the Petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on October 15, 2019 and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 17, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 203, F.A.R.

A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329.

FLORIDA HOUSING FINANCE CORPORATION

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

67-48.002 Definitions

The Florida Housing Finance Corporation hereby gives notice: On October 31, 2019, the Florida Housing Finance Corporation issued an order granting Lofts on Lemon Development Partners, LLC, a waiver of subsection 67-48.002(95) F.A.C. (2017) and the incorporated 2016 QAP provision, permitting Petitioner to exchange its 2018 tax credits for an allocation of 2019 tax credits. As a condition of this waiver, the Development must begin construction within six months of the new carryover agreement. Additionally, granting Petitioner's request to change the Principals of the Developers; and waiving the requirements of Section 2 of Exhibit C of RFA 2016-110 and allowing to change the name and Principals of the Applicant as specified. Florida Housing determined that the Petitioner had demonstrated that it would suffer a substantial hardship if the waiver was not granted. The petition was filed on October 15, 2019 and notice of the receipt of petition was published on October 17, 2019 in Vol. 45, Number 203, F.A.R. A copy of the Order or additional information may be obtained by contacting: Ana McGlamory, Corporation Clerk, Florida Housing Finance Corporation, 227 N. Bronough St., Ste. 5000, Tallahassee, FL 32301-1329.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

STATE BOARD OF ADMINISTRATION

The State Board of Administration announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, November 25, 2019, 9:30 a.m. – conclusion of Business ET

PLACE: Hermitage Room, First Floor, The Hermitage Centre, 1801 Hermitage Blvd, Tallahassee, Florida 32308

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General business of the Audit Committee

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kimberly Calhoun, (850)413-1243 or email: Kimberly.calhoun@sbafla.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jim Moore, (850)413-1164 or email:

jim.moore@sbafla.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

The Florida Public Service Commission announces a public meeting in the following docket to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, November 19, 2019, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 105, 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Docket No. 20170039-TP– Request for submission of proposals for relay service, beginning in March 2018, for the deaf, hard of hearing, deaf/blind, or speech impaired, and other implementation matters in compliance with the Florida Telecommunications Access System Act of 1991.

The purpose of the meeting is to discuss current relevant issues related to relay such as Federal and State Regulatory updates, a current report on relay service, and other Telecommunications Relay Service matters. One or more of the Commissioners of the Florida Public Service Commission may attend and participate in this meeting. A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting Curtis Williams, Office of Industry Development & Market Analysis, 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850, cjwillia@psc.state.fl.us, or at (850)413-6924. A copy of the agenda and meeting materials will also be available on the Commission’s website, www.floridapsc.com on November 15, 2019.

In accordance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, persons needing a special accommodation to participate at this proceeding should contact the Office of Commission Clerk no later than five days prior to the meeting/workshop at 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 or (850)413-6770 (Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8770 Voice or 1(800)955-8771 TDD). Assistive Listening Devices are available upon request from the Office of Commission Clerk, Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 152.

EMERGENCY CANCELLATION OF MEETING

If settlement of the case or a named storm or other disaster requires cancellation of the proceedings, Commission staff will attempt to give timely direct notice to the parties. Notice of cancellation will also be provided on the Commission’s website (<http://www.floridapsc.com>) under the Hot Topics link found on the home page. Cancellation can also be confirmed by calling the Office of the General Counsel at (850)413-6199.

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Northeast Florida Regional Planning Council

The Northeast Florida Regional Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 13, 2019, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: 100 Festival Park Avenue, Jacksonville, FL 32202.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Local Emergency Planning Committee Quarterly Meeting.
A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: (904)279-0880.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: (904)279-0880. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL PLANNING COUNCILS

Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council

The Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIMES: November 21, 2019, Executive Committee Meeting, 8:15 a.m.; Regular Council Meeting 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: SWFRPC Office: 1400 Colonial Blvd., Suite 1, Fort Myers, FL 33907

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Meeting of the Southwest Florida Regional Planning Council (9:00 a.m.). There will be a meeting of the Council's Executive Committee immediately preceding the Council Meeting (8:15 a.m.).

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Charles Kammerer, (239)938-1813, ext. 227, ckammerer@swfrpc.org. Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Charles Kammerer, (239)938-1813, ext. 227, ckammerer@swfrpc.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Charles Kammerer, (239)938-1813, ext. 227, ckammerer@swfrpc.org.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

St. Johns River Water Management District

The St. Johns River Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, November 12, 2019, Governing Board meeting, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: District Headquarters, 4049 Reid Street (Hwy 100 West), Palatka, FL 32177

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Discussion and consideration of District business including regulatory and non-regulatory matters. Staff may recommend approval of external amendments which affect the adopted budget.

NOTE: One or more Governing Board members may attend and participate in the meetings by means of communications media technology.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: St. Johns River Water Management District, Attention Andrea Dzioba, 4049 Reid Street, Palatka, FL 32177, or by phone at (386)643-1915, or by visiting the District's website at sjrwm.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 48 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Civil Rights Coordinator at (386)329-4500. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

REGIONAL UTILITY AUTHORITIES

Tampa Bay Water - A Regional Water Supply Authority

The Tampa Bay Water, A Regional Water Supply Authority, announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, November 18, 2019, 11:00 a.m.

PLACE: Tampa Bay Water Administrative Offices, 2575 Enterprise Road, Clearwater, Florida 33763.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:
Executive Committee Meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Records Department, (727)796-2355.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Records Department, (727)796-2355. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Records Department, (727)796-2355.

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Division of Volunteer and Community Services

The Department of Elder Affairs announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 14, 2019, 9:00 a.m.
 PLACE: Skype Meeting:
<https://meet.lync.com/fldoea/aittamat/5C1YFB30>
 Conference Call Line: 1(888)585-9008, Conference Room
 Number 867-141-586
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: In
 accordance with 430.501, Florida Statutes, the Alzheimer's
 Disease Advisory Committee will be holding a conference call
 in order to fulfill its duties in advising the Department of Elder
 Affairs in the performance of its duties under this act regarding
 legislative, programmatic, and administrative matters that relate
 to those living with Alzheimer's disease and their caretakers.
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tracey
 Aittama at aittamat@elderaffairs.org or (850)414-2343.
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities
 Act, any person requiring special accommodations to
 participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the
 agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by
 contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please
 contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-
 8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
 For more information, you may contact: Tracey Aittama at
aittamat@elderaffairs.org or (850)414-2343.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services
 The State Child Abuse Death Review Committee announces a
 telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.
 DATE AND TIME: November 12, 2019, 11:00 a.m. – 5:00
 p.m.
 PLACE: Conference Line Information: Phone # 1(888)585-
 9008 Conference Room # 574-649-225
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The
 State Child Abuse Death Review (CADR) Committee has
 planned a collaborative face-to-face meeting. During this
 meeting, participants will work cooperatively within small and
 large group settings to develop plans for initiating local and
 statewide action in direct response to preventable child deaths
 reviewed by local CADR committees.
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Joshua
 Thomas: Joshua.Thomas@flhealth.gov.
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities
 Act, any person requiring special accommodations to
 participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the
 agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by
 contacting: Joshua Thomas: Joshua.Thomas@flhealth.gov. If
 you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency
 using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or
 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
 For more information, you may contact: Joshua Thomas:
Joshua.Thomas@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services
 The State Child Abuse Death Review Committee announces a
 telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.
 DATE AND TIME: November 13, 2019, 11:00 a.m. – 5:00
 p.m.
 PLACE: Conference Line Information: Phone # 1(888)585-
 9008 Conference Room # 574-649-225
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The
 State Child Abuse Death Review (CADR) Committee has
 planned a collaborative face-to-face meeting. During this
 meeting, participants will work cooperatively within small and
 large group settings to develop plans for initiating local and
 statewide action in direct response to preventable child deaths
 reviewed by local CADR committees.
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Joshua
 Thomas: Joshua.Thomas@flhealth.gov.
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities
 Act, any person requiring special accommodations to
 participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the
 agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by
 contacting: Joshua Thomas: Joshua.Thomas@flhealth.gov. If
 you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency
 using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or
 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).
 For more information, you may contact: Joshua Thomas:
Joshua.Thomas@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Division of Children's Medical Services
 The Child Forensic Interview Advisory Committee announces
 a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
 DATE AND TIME: November 20, 2019, 9:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.
 PLACE: Embassy Suites, 3705 Spectrum Boulevard, Tampa,
 FL 33613
 GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The
 Child Forensic Interview Advisory Committee will meet to
 discuss the Child Forensic Interview Protocol Task Force
 Report, the purpose of the advisory committee, member
 responsibilities, the current landscape of child forensic
 interview training, interviewing children with disabilities, data,
 and creation of subcommittees. The Child Forensic Interview
 Advisory Committee was established pursuant to subsection
 20.43(6), F.S.
 A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: CFIAC:
CFIAC@flhealth.gov.
 Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities
 Act, any person requiring special accommodations to
 participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the
 agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by
 contacting: If you are hearing or speech impaired, please

contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: CFIAC: CFIAC@flhealth.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

The Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Wednesday, November 20, 2019, 1:30 p.m.

PLACE: Oldsmar Library, TECO Hall, 400 St. Petersburg Dr. East in Oldsmar, FL 34677

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Ongoing Joint Pasco/Pinellas Community Alliance Business
A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Stephanie Allen at (727)373-7842.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Stephanie Allen at (727)373-7842. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Mental Health Program

The Board of Directors of the South Florida Evaluation Treatment Center Financing Corporation (the "Corporation") whose sole member is the State of Florida Department of Children and Families announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 12, 2019, 11:00 a.m. ET

PLACE: 800 Fairway Drive, Suite 490, Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Conference Call In: 1(833)627-3393, Meeting ID: 714 322 597#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: For the purpose of conducting the annual meeting of the directors and electing the officers of the Corporation.

The following have been proposed for election to serve as officers of the Corporation for the offices set forth opposite their names until the next annual meeting of the directors of the Corporation or until the election and qualification of their successors or until their earlier death, resignation, or removal:

Jeremy Barr Chairman and President
David Perry Secretary and Treasurer
Genna Marx Brisson Vice President, Assistant Secretary, and Assistant Treasurer

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tarha.Selvidge@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tarha.Selvidge@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Mental Health Program

The Board of Directors of the Florida Civil Commitment Center Financing Corporation (the "Corporation") whose sole member is the State of Florida Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 12, 2019, 11:02 a.m. ET

PLACE: 800 Fairway Drive, Suite 490, Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Conference Call In: 1(833)627-3393, Meeting ID: 714 322 597#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: For the purpose of conducting the annual meeting of the directors and electing the officers of the Corporation.

The following have been proposed for election to serve as officers of the Corporation for the offices set forth opposite their names until the next annual meeting of the directors of the Corporation or until the election and qualification of their successors or until their earlier death, resignation, or removal:

Jeremy Barr Chairman and President
David Perry Secretary and Treasurer
Genna Marx Brisson Vice President, Assistant Secretary, and Assistant Treasurer

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tarha.Selvidge@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tarha.Selvidge@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF CHILDREN AND FAMILIES

Mental Health Program

The Board of Directors of the South Florida State Hospital Financing Corporation (the "Corporation") whose sole member is the State of Florida Department of Children and Families announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 12, 2019, 11:04 a.m. ET

PLACE: 800 Fairway Drive, Suite 490, Deerfield Beach, FL 33441

Conference Call In: 1(833)627-3393, Meeting ID: 714 322 597#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: For the purpose of conducting the annual meeting of the directors and electing the officers of the Corporation.

The following have been proposed for election to serve as officers of the Corporation for the offices set forth opposite their names until the next annual meeting of the directors of the Corporation or until the election and qualification of their successors or until their earlier death, resignation, or removal:

- Jeremy Barr Chairman and President
- David Perry Secretary and Treasurer
- Genna Marx Brisson Vice President, Assistant Secretary, and Assistant Treasurer

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Tarha.Selvidge@myflfamilies.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Tarha.Selvidge@myflfamilies.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA AUTOMOBILE JOINT UNDERWRITING ASSOCIATION

The Florida Automobile Joint Underwriting Association announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday November 12, 2019, 3:00 p.m.

PLACE: Toll-free-dial-in: 1(877)826-6967, Conference ID 2867636526#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The FAJUA Board of Governors will meet to discuss the 2020 Rate Filing.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Sharon Neal, 1425 Piedmont Drive East, Suite 201A, Tallahassee, Florida 32308, (850)681-2003; sneal@fajua.org.

GULF CONSORTIUM

The Gulf Consortium announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 7, 2019, 4:00 p.m. ET

PLACE: This meeting will be conducted via communications media technology (teleconference). Interested persons may participate by telephone via the following: Dial in Number: (669)224-3217, Participant Passcode: 865-760-109

Interested persons may also participate in the meeting at the following location, at which communications media technology will be provided:

The Balmoral Group, 165 Lincoln Avenue, Winter Park, FL 32789

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Executive Committee of the Gulf Consortium will conduct a Board of Directors preview meeting, consisting of a PSEP Grant Update, status of grant applications, and other business at the discretion of the Executive Committee. The location of the conference call is The Balmoral Group, 165 Lincoln Avenue, Winter Park, FL 32789.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: General Manager at (407)629-2185 or Gulf.Consortium@balmoralgroup.us.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: General Manager at (407)629-2185 or Gulf.Consortium@balmoralgroup.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: General Manager at (407)629-2185 or Gulf.Consortium@balmoralgroup.us.

MOFFITT CANCER CENTER & RESEARCH INSTITUTE

The H. Lee Moffitt Cancer Center & Research Institute announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 12, 2019, 12:30 p.m.

PLACE: Moffitt Cancer Center, Stabile Research Building, Trustees Board Room

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: To conduct the general business of the Joint Finance & Planning Committee.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Kathy McKinley, Administration, Moffitt Cancer Center, 12902 Magnolia Drive, SRB-ADM, Tampa, FL 33612.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 24 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Kathy McKinley. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

QUINCY-GADSDEN AIRPORT AUTHORITY

The Quincy-Gadsden Airport Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, November 18, 2019, 5:30 p.m. ET

PLACE: Quincy Municipal Airport Terminal Building, 1300 Airport Drive, Quincy, FL

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: to hold the regular monthly meeting of the Quincy-Gadsden Airport Authority

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Janice Watson; QGAA, P.O. Box 1905, Quincy, FL 32353; quincyairport@tds.net, (850)643-7752.

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

Section VII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Building Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

61G20-1.001 Florida Building Code Adopted

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Florida Building Commission has issued an order disposing of the petition for declaratory statement filed by WeCare Pediatric Extended Care, Corp., on July 26, 2019. The following is a summary of the agency's disposition of the petition: Petitioner requested an answer to the following question, based upon the project described within its petition: Is the Prescribed Pediatric Extended Care center considered a Business Group B occupancy? On October 15, 2019, the Commission provided the following answer: no. Pursuant to Section 308.6, Florida Building Code, Building, 6th Edition (2017), the facility in question would fall under the occupancy classification of Group I-4 and the code requirements of section 466, Florida Building Code, Building, 6th Edition (2017), for day care occupancies.

A copy of the Order Disposing of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Agency Clerk's Office, Department of Business and Professional Regulation, 2601 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)921-0342, AGC.Filing@myfloridalicense.com.

Section VIII

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filed with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX

Notice of Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X

Announcements and Objection Reports of the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI

Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and Purchasing

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

University of Florida

University of Florida Procurement Services will receive sealed bids for ITB20KO-125, Elevator Modernizations for Basic Science and Communicore Buildings, on December 10, 2019, 3:00 p.m. at 971 Elmore Drive, Gainesville, FL. Mandatory pre-bid meeting will be held November 19, 2019, 10:00 a.m. and will begin at Elevator #25 on the Ground Floor of the Basic Science Building, 1333 Center Drive, Gainesville, Florida. Vendor questions and requests for clarification are due on November 22, 2019 at 5:00 PM. All questions can be directed to Karen Olitsky, Procurement Agent III, at kolitsk@ufl.edu. For bid documents and other information visit <https://procurement.ufl.edu/vendors/schedule-of-bids/>.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 BDC17-19/20: Little Manatee River State Park - ADA Canoe Launch

NOTICE OF INVITATION TO BID: The Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Design and Construction is soliciting formal, competitive, sealed bids from contractors for bid number BDC17-19/20, Little Manatee River State Park – ADA Canoe Launch. More info @ <http://tiny.cc/p43jfz>.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 BDC18-19/20: Caladesi Island State Park - Discovery Center

NOTICE OF INVITATION TO BID: The Florida Department of Environmental Protection, Bureau of Design and Construction is soliciting formal, competitive, sealed bids from contractors for bid number BDC18-19/20, Caladesi Island State Park – Discovery Center. More info @ <http://tiny.cc/2xxjfz>.

FLORIDA A&M UNIVERSITY FACILITIES PLANNING,
 CONSTRUCTION AND SAFETY

FAMU Gibbs Hall Dormitory Third Floor Build Out
 REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL

Construction Manager

FAMU Gibbs Hall Dormitory Third Floor Buildout
 SCOPE OF WORK SUMMARY

The project involves the replacement of the lower level floor slab in the north wing of Gibbs Hall. The slab is approximately 4,100 sf and is elevated over an unfinished crawl space. This will involve rerouting of the building’s utilities so the remaining floors can remain occupied and the complete demolition and reconstruction of all resident rooms sitting on the slab being replaced.

The project scope of work involves installing a new cast-in-place concrete slab and replacement of all partitions, finishes and systems (Mechanical, Electrical, Plumbing, Data/Communication and Fire Alarm) on the third floor. The work must be performed on the third floor while the shoring for the fourth floor remains in place. The fourth floor restroom slab repair and reconstruction of existing systems that were disturbed is to take place over the summer of 2020 while the building is closed for the summer and must be completed before fall 2020 move-in date. All other work is to take place immediately upon award of contract.

Without further and detailed investigation of the existing conditions, the exact scope, and therefore cost, cannot be accurately determined at this time. Therefore, this project is limited to the following assumptions:

- All demolition and new work will be confined to the 4,100 sf area of the lower level slab of the north wing of Gibbs Hall.
- The design and temporary rerouting of utilities is only as needed due to the work being done on the lower level slab, utilities in other areas are not included in this proposal.

- The new construction will be in compliance with current Florida Building code requirements. This includes, but is not limited to, sanitary systems, electrical systems, HVAC systems, fire alarm, fresh air systems, building sprinkler systems, data and communication systems.

All postings referred to in this Notice will be posted electronically on the FAMU Office of Operational Effectiveness & Procurement Services website: <http://www.famu.edu/index.cfm?Purchasing&Solicitations>
 TO VIEW AND RESPOND TO THE RFP USE THE FOLLOWING LINK:

<http://www.famu.edu/Purchasing/RFP%200000-2020%20Gibbs%20Hall%203rd%20Floor%20Buildout%2011.1.pdf>.

TOWN OF SOUTHWEST RANCHES

RFP 20-003 Notice of an Unsolicited Proposal for a Public Private Partnership Opportunity for the former Corrections Corporation of America’s (“CCA”) Property in the Town of Southwest Ranches.

Notice of Receipt and Acceptance of an Unsolicited Proposal for a Qualifying Project and Intent to Enter Into a Comprehensive Agreement for the Project and Acceptance of Alternative Proposals for the Qualifying Project

NOTICE OF AN UNSOLICITED PROPOSAL FOR PUBLIC PRIVATE PARTNERSHIP OPPORTUNITY FOR THE FORMER CCA PROPERTY

The Town of Southwest Ranches is soliciting alternative proposals from qualified parties to lease and to develop three (3) parcels of land, containing approximately 24.3622 +/- acres owned by the Town.

The Property is located generally west of NW 196th Avenue, north of Sheridan Street, and east of SW 202nd Avenue, in the West Broward Industrial Park. The three parcels that comprise the Property are zoned Manufacturing (M) and are identified by the Broward County Property Appraiser with ID numbers: 5139 02 04 0510; 5139 02 04 0500; and 5139 02 04 0490 (hereinafter “Former CCA Property”)

The Town of Southwest Ranches, Florida (the “Town”), has received an unsolicited proposal submitted under the provisions of Section 255.065, Florida Statutes, Public-Private Partnerships, relating to the Former CCA Property. The proposal seeks to finance, develop, construct, and manage a green waste processing facility and parking on the Former CCA Property. The Former CCA Property is currently vacant.

Under Florida’s P3 Statutes Section 255.065, the Town is required to publish notice of its receipt and acceptance of an unsolicited proposal for a qualifying project, its intent to enter into a comprehensive agreement for the project, and its desire to seek alternative proposals for the qualifying project.

A copy of the Town’s Public Private Partnership Request may be reviewed on the Town’s website at www.southwestranches.org or by requesting it on DemandStar at www.demandstar.com. A copy of the Public Private Partnership Request is also available at the Town Hall located at 13400 Griffin Road, Southwest Ranches, Florida 33330.

The Town has determined this unsolicited proposal is sufficient for consideration on a preliminary basis and will accept other proposals for the same project during this notification period. No final decision has been made relative to accepting this or any proposal for this project.

Anyone that has an interest in submitting a competing proposal under the provisions of Section 255.065, Florida Statutes, is hereby invited to submit a proposal in compliance with the provisions of subsection of 255.065(5), Florida Statutes. The submitted proposal shall include ten hard copies and one electronic copy, and shall be submitted no later than 4:00 p.m. on December 2, 2019 to: Town of Southwest Ranches, Office of the Town Clerk, 13400 Griffin Road, Southwest Ranches, Florida 33330. Proposals received after 4:00 p.m. on December 2, 2019 will be rejected.

Dated this 4th day of November, 2019.

Russell Muniz, MMC, Assistant Town Administrator/Town Clerk

**Section XII
Miscellaneous**

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Index of Administrative Rules Filed with the Secretary of State Pursuant to subparagraph 120.55(1)(b)6. – 7., F.S., the below list of rules were filed in the Office of the Secretary of State between 3:00 p.m., Monday, October 28, 2019 and 3:00 p.m., Friday, November 1, 2019.

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
53ER19-69	10/30/2019	11/1/2019
53ER19-70	10/30/2019	11/1/2019
59G-4.330	10/30/2019	11/19/2019
61J1-9.001	10/31/2019	1/1/2020
64B15-19.002	10/30/2019	11/19/2019
64B15-19.0065	10/30/2019	11/19/2019
65C-41.003	10/29/2019	11/18/2019
65C-41.0031	10/29/2019	11/18/2019

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL SECTIONS 120.541(3), 373.139(7) AND/OR 373.1391(6), FLORIDA STATUTES		
Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date
60FF1-5.009	7/21/2016	**/**/****
64B8-10.003	12/9/2015	**/**/****

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

Waiver Request for Exceeding 1% Participation CAP for Alternate Assessment

Pursuant to Title 34, Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) paragraph 200.6(c)(4), the Florida Department of Education (FDOE) is requesting a waiver from the alternate assessment 1% participation cap placed on the states under the Every Students Succeeds Act (ESSA). Receiving this waiver would allow time to continue to support the local educational agencies (LEAs) to ensure that the most appropriate instruction is delivered and that the most appropriate assessment is administered to every child.

The draft waiver request is available at <https://fldoe.sharefile.com/d-s9518fe2e4764380a>. Public comments will be accepted between November 4 and November 20, 2019. Comments may be submitted via email at BEESSPortal@fldoe.org.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Clean Water State Revolving Fund

NOTICE OF AVAILABILITY

FLORIDA

City of Milton

The Florida Department of Environmental Protection (DEP) has determined that the City of Milton project involving construction of a new 2.0 MGD wastewater treatment facility is not expected to generate controversy over potential environmental effects. The total estimated construction cost is \$28,571,645. The project may qualify for a Clean Water State Revolving Fund loan composed of federal and state funds. DEP will consider public comments about the environmental impacts of the proposed project that are postmarked or delivered at the address below within 30 days of this notice. A full copy of the Florida Finding of No Significant Impact (FFONSI) can be obtained by writing to: Raymond Chase, PE, SRF Program, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, MS#3505, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 or calling (850)245-2913 or emailing to raymond.chase@floridadep.gov.

DAVIS & ASHTON, P.A.
Village of Royal Palm Beach

The Village of Royal Palm Beach, Florida gives notice pursuant to paragraph 337.401(3)(d), Florida Statutes, that it intends to adopt a proposed ordinance which governs telecommunications companies placing or maintaining telecommunications facilities in its rights-of-way. The title of said ordinance reads as follows:

AN ORDINANCE OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL OF THE VILLAGE OF ROYAL PALM BEACH, FLORIDA, AMENDING THE VILLAGE CODE OF ORDINANCES AT CHAPTER 21.7, ARTICLE II. RIGHT-OF-WAY REGULATIONS, TO CONFORM THIS ARTICLE TO RECENT STATE LAW CHANGES REGARDING COMMUNICATIONS FACILITIES AND ESPECIALLY WIRELESS FACILITIES THAT MAY BE PLACED OR MAINTAINED IN THE VILLAGES RIGHTS OF WAY; FURTHER CREATING AN ENTIRELY NEW ARTICLE III. LANDSCAPING AND UTILITY FACILITIES IN VILLAGE RIGHTS-OF-WAY, TO PROVIDE NEW REGULATIONS FOR THE PLACING AND MAINTAINING OF CERTAIN LANDSCAPING, CERTAIN SIGNAGE AND CERTAIN OTHER UTILITY FACILITIES IN THE VILLAGE'S RIGHTS-OF-WAY; PROVIDING THAT EACH AND EVERY OTHER SECTION AND SUBSECTION OF CHAPTER 21.7. SHALL REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT AS PREVIOUSLY ADOPTED; PROVIDING A CONFLICTS CLAUSE, A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE AND AUTHORITY TO CODIFY; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE; AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES.

First reading of said Ordinance is scheduled for November 21, 2019 at 6:30 pm at the Village of Royal Palm Beach Meeting Hall, 1050A Royal Palm Beach Boulevard, Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411. Related documents are available for inspection and copying in the office of the Village Clerk in the Village Hall, 1050 Royal Palm Beach Boulevard, Royal Palm Beach, FL 33411 Monday through Friday, from 8:00 a.m. – 5:00 p.m. All interested parties may submit written or oral comments before or at the public hearing.

If a person decides to appeal any decision made by the Village Council with respect to any matter considered at such meeting or hearing, that person will need a record of the proceedings, and for such purpose, that person may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based. The Village of Royal Palm Beach does not provide such a record.

Section XIII Index to Rules Filed During Preceding Week

NOTE: The above section will be published on Tuesday beginning October 2, 2012, unless Monday is a holiday, then it will be published on Wednesday of that week.
